Protest Protest No: 02
Received At: 2023-08-20 17:01 UTC

1. Event Name: UKLA Open & National Championships 2023 ILCA 4,6 & 7

Protest On: 2023-08-20
Race No: 1

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC [~ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
ILCA - ILCA 6 - 214960 - Lucy Davis

4. Protestees
1. ILCA - ILCA 6 - CAY 223079 - Rob Jackson

5. Incident

Time Place: The second leeward mark rounding towards the finish line
Rules: 2
Witnesses: Honour Proctor

6. Informing Protestee

|V Hail:
Hail When: As we rounded the leeward mark
Hail Comment: Protest

[~ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

[~ Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

GBR 214960 was the inside boat coming into the leeward mark. An overlap was established
entering the three boat lengths as GBR 214960 bow overlapped with CAY 223079. The overlap
was then broken within the three boat lengths. This is when CAY 223079 then proceeded to swear
constantly around the mark at GBR 214960 very aggressively. CAY 223079 then did not allow
room for GBR 214960 and GBR 214960 then had to avoid contact with CAY 223079. Which is
when protest was then hailed by GBR 214960.

8. Damage Or Injury
N/A

Attachments
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